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TO:  BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY 

FROM:      JUSTIN HUBBARD, PROJECT COORDINATOR, ENGINEERING 

SUBJECT:  KIDDIE ACADEMY (LOCP-0001870-2022) 

RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE BOND 

DATE:        AUGUST 13, 2024  

 

Staff respectively requests the following action from the Board of Public Works and Safety: 

 

1. Release performance bond for Erosion Control. 

 

 

It is the staff’s recommendation that the above actions, for the stated development, are 

appropriate and acceptable. 

 

 

Attachments: 

 

1. Surety Summary 

2. Map 

 

 



Kiddie Academy

centerlines

Parcels

8/6/2024, 8:57:42 AM
0 0.02 0.040.01 mi

0 0.03 0.060.01 km

1:1,200



Permit Number: LOCP-001870-2022

TYPE ITEM BONDED STATUS CONTRACT $ BOND % BOND $ MB EXPIRES BOND NUMBER

PB Erosion Control
Released pending BOPWS 

approval 8/13
31,343.17 110% 34,477.49$     

PB ROW Improvements Active 12,676.00 110% 13,943.60$     

  

Justin Hubbard

City of Noblesville

PERFORMANCE & MAINTENANCE SURETY SUMMARY

Kiddie Academy
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